

Sherwood Street Committee
Minutes
June 8, 2023

The Sherwood Street Committee met on June 8, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at 2199 E. Kiehl, Sherwood, Arkansas. The meeting was open to the public.

Members Present

Kevin Lilly
Kyle Wade
Ross Lovenstein
Blake Forrest

Staff Present

Mayor Mary Jo Heye-Townsell
Brian Galloway
Josh Penland
Lon Warneke
Dennis Webb
Chief Jeff Hagar
Belinda Shaw

Kevin Lilly called the meeting to order.

There was a motion by Kyle to accept the minutes and a 2nd by Blake. The vote was unanimous.

Under Budget, there were no issues or concerns.

Under Public Works, there were no issues or concerns.

Under Street Updates, Brian stated the bids were opening on June 13, 2023. Brian said the number of streets to be overlaid may have to be adjusted due to the cost of asphalt. We may not be able to do as many. Mayor Heye-Townsell stated we did not want to send out the list of streets until the bids came in. Kevin stated he would like to see the list being considered as well as the streets being awarded. A discussion followed.

Under Old Business, Lon provided updates on the street projects.

On E. Maryland, the walk thru was done on Monday, June 5th, and a punch list has been created. For the contractor.

On Country Club, Lon stated the project is completed. There are 8 of the 11 irrigations repaired.

On Hemphill, Lon stated Hemphill has been paved from Kiehl to E. Maryland.

On Jacksonville Cato, Lon stated the redesign is 100% complete. Acquisitions for Phase 1 are in the paperwork stage.

On Sherwood Acres, Lon stated this project is still pending; they are redoing the estimates.

On Whitewood, Lon stated this project is complete.

On the Indianhead sidewalk project, there is an estimated start date of June 15th.

Kevin stated he had received a call from a resident on Seminole Trail asking about resurfacing the street. Brian stated he and Finley had walked Seminole Trail and Finley saw the same concerns he sees with the drainage issues. Brian said overlaying the street would worsen the conditions. Finley is going to research and see what the options are. Brian stated he does want to fix some of the problem areas and hopes to get the street sealed this year. A discussion followed.

Regarding the Speed Control Device Policy, Kevin asked if there was any more information for the committee. The Mayor stated the policy is being submitted to the council at this month's meeting.

Kevin stated the Speed Limit Ordinance was read once at last month's council meeting and should move forward at the next council meeting.

The Mayor stated she and Dennis have been working on the E. Kiehl sidewalk project and it is going exceptionally well. A discussion followed.

Kyle asked Brian if he had looked at the parking situation on Woodridge and Brian stated he had. Brian said he did not see any problems. Chief Hagar stated he had his officers drive Woodridge also, both daytime and evening, and they saw no safety concerns. The parking issues, at that time, could have been people working there after the tornado.

Kevin asked where we landed with the no truck on certain roads situation. Brian stated No Parking signs had been installed on Silver Creek. A discussion followed. Brian stated we need something the Chief can enforce. Brian suggested that he, Josh, and the Chief should take some of the language you started with and talk about it and work on something that might work for all of us and bring it back to the committee. Kyle stated he remembered the problem with the No Unloading or the No Standing was that they were not enforceable. The Chief stated they could enforce whatever the sign says. Chief Hagar stated they did talk with the dealership and explained the problem and he hasn't had any complaints since the last meeting. The Mayor stated she looked up the current

ordinance and there was already language there and all we need to do is enforce it with signage. The Mayor said she will double check it and we can all work on it. A discussion followed.

Kyle made a motion to adjourn and there was a 2nd by Ross.

ATTEST:





Kevin Lilly, Chairman